

Hambden Township Park Board
Regular Meeting
April 17, 2017

Hambden Park Board met in regular session on April 17, 2017 at 6:00 p.m. in Hambden Township Hall. The following members were present: Mike Romans, Joyce Edelinsky, Linda Petkosek, Barry Bishop and Dan O'Reilly. Absent Eric Germovsek. Also present were Keith McClintock, Scott Yamamoto and Catherine Chuha.

MINUTES

Motion to accept the January 17, 2017 minutes as presented by Barry Bishop, second by Mike Romans. Motion carried.

OLD BUSINESS

A. Farmers Market – Scott Yamamoto and Catherine Chuha were present to update the board on the farmer's market. A committee was formed. Bylaws, vendor application and a vendor contract were created by the committee and approved by the prosecutor's office. Scott will be handling the funds which will be going through the township.

B. Memorial Walkway Brick – Mike took the ad brick to the township meeting. Dave will install as soon as the weather permits.

C. Walking track map/signage – items to include in the info box will be park guidelines, baseball schedule and trail map when complete. Keith no longer has access to the GIS application. It was decided to contact the person that did the original map. There are four routes measuring ½ mile to 1 ½ miles. Trails will be color coded.

D. Park Pump – there was a discussion to close the pump permanently or allow to be used again in the future. Joyce will contact Davis Plumbing to discuss the appropriate way to do either.

E. Phase 3 Tree Planting – trees will arrive this week. Joyce, Linda and Barry marked where the trees should go. Mapledale will be doing the planting.

NEW BUSINESS

A. Fence Repair/Fire Lane Striping - When the fence was installed on the Mapledale/Hambden Park property line it created a problem for emergency vehicles to enter that gate. Right now they can enter by field 4 but the issue will have to be addressed. It will require some adjustments with the fencing by the entrance and the ball field. Plus the area will have to be striped to indicate no parking to all emergency vehicles to enter in both areas. We will ask Mapledale for a quote on getting that adjusted.

B. Projects/Maintenance 2017 – Remained the same as presented at last meeting.

C. Play equipment/bleachers – It was decided to go ahead and replace the bleachers at fields 1, 2, and 3. Bleachers are \$2,000 a set for a total of \$6,000.00. Joyce recommended replacing the swing set with something similar as it is requiring frequent repairs. Board also looked at equipment that had tire swings included.

D. Rain Shelters – Mike has suggested a couple rain shelters on the trails. He showed us two different types. We will continue to investigate this.

The next regular meeting will be held on May 8, 2017 at 6:00 p.m. There being no further business to come before the board at this time motion by Mike Romans, second by Dan O'Reilly to adjourn at 7:40 p.m.

Linda Petkosek, Secretary
Hambden Park Board